UL Urban Land UL Institute

2022

Urban Land Institu Annual Report





A Letter from ULI Global Chair Peter Ballon

As my tenure as chair draws to a close in 2023, I would like to take a moment to reflect on some of ULI's accomplishments over the past two years. It has been a time filled with tremendous achievement as an organization, but it did not come without challenges.

COVID-19 radically changed daily life for the world and profoundly impacted cities and the real estate industry. The entire ULI community stood tall during this most difficult time and has emerged stronger than ever. It became evident that the focus of members around the globe in the district and national councils, as well as product councils, centered on three areas: a more sustainable built community, a call to arms on attainable housing, and attracting the best and brightest talent to our industry. We recognized that to maximize our impact, we should shift our mission priorities to better reflect our efforts in communities.

We also concluded that globally expanding our footprint allows our members to network and expand opportunities on a larger scale, and positions ULI to better deliver its mission. I am proud that we recently established ULI India, and we remain focused on other opportunities to help ULI frame great urban spaces around the globe. Finally, in October we announced a new global CEO. During Ed Walter's time at ULI, our membership grew to over 46,000 members across the globe, and our financial position has markedly improved. With the appointment of Ron Pressman, I have no doubt that we will continue to deepen collaboration with our members and district councils to tackle some of the biggest problems in society.

It has been a great pleasure to watch ULI flourish over the past two years, and I look forward to seeing ULI aim for even greater heights in the future. I hope you enjoy reflecting on our achievements in the ULI FY22 *Annual Report*.

Peter Ballon Global Chair, Urban Land Institute





A Letter from Global CEO Ron Pressman

My first 100 days as global CEO are complete, and as I reflect on my time here, I see the incredible accomplishments across ULI and am reminded of what attracted me to join this great organization.

The bedrock of ULI is the tremendous network of 52 district councils, 13 national councils in Europe, seven national councils in the Asia Pacific region, and many product councils around the globe. Locally, we are using time-proven tools like our Advisory Services panels and technical assistance panels to deliver tangible impact in our communities.

Meeting with members around the globe energizes me each day, and I have learned a great deal from connecting with them. I have come to realize our potential more clearly in delivering on our mission and how critically important our achievements are to the world. We are halfway through what is known as the "Century of Cities"—a time during which global populations will migrate to metropolitan areas—and it is predicted that by the end of the century nearly 80 percent of the population will reside in 10,000 cities. The built community will continue to play a significant role in creating sustainable, equitable, and diverse places that attract residents to live, work, raise their families, grow old, and ultimately enhance their quality of life for generations.

The vision is powerful, and it is a dream we can realize together. The ULI FY22 *Annual Report* reflects how we are working together with ULI members to make these ideas come to life.

Ron Pressman Global CEO, Urban Land Institute

ANNUAL REPORT | 2022



A LETTER FROM ULI GLOBAL CEO RON PRESSMAN



About the 2022 Urban Land Institute **Annual Report**

Formed in 1936 to address the need to better share existing practices and knowledge about urban land economics, the Urban Land Institute is the oldest and largest network of cross-disciplinary real estate and land use experts in the world. Today, ULI continues to provide incredible value to its members while shaping the future of the built environment for transformative impact in communities worldwide.

Fiscal year 2022 saw key achievements to bring tools and opportunities to our diverse membership to enhance their careers and develop their skills professionally. ULI helped expand the exchange of ideas, spread best practices, and provide equitable and inclusive opportunities for all our members to learn, lead, and grow.

At the same time, networking inspires best practices, empowering real estate and land use professionals to find solutions to the most pressing development and community challenges. Together, ULI and its members are leading in addressing decarbonization and sustainability, expanding attainable housing, and educating the next generation of real estate leaders.

MISSION COMMITMENTS

Connect active, passionate, diverse members through the foremost global network of interdisciplinary professionals

Inspire best practices for equitable and sustainable land use through content, education, convening, mentoring, and knowledge sharing

Lead in solving community and real estate challenges through applied collective global experience and philanthropic engagement



ULI members flocked to Chicago for the annual Fall Meeting in October 2021, taking advantage of networking opportunities with the best and brightest minds in the commercial real estate industry and touring some of the best architecture in the city.

ANNUAL REPORT | 2022



ABOUT THE 2022 URBAN LAND INSTITUTE ANNUAL REPORT



Contents

- 6 Leading with a Global Presence
- 7 Bringing Value to Our Members
- 8 Connecting Members and Inspiring Action
- 9 Connecting Members around the Globe
- 11 Sharing Best Practices Globally
- 16 Exploring Real Estate Economics and Capital Markets

Delivering Our Strategic Priorities	36	Delive Divers and In
Decarbonization and Net Zero	37	A Decad and Elev Women
Mission Priority: Attainable Housing Mission Priority: Education and Learning	38 39	Embedd Equity ir ULI Men Board D
	40	Recog Achiev
	42	ULI Priz in Urbar
	43	Inspiring Generat
	Strategic Priorities Mission Priority: Decarbonization and Net Zero Mission Priority: Attainable Housing Mission Priority:	Strategic Priorities30Mission Priority: Decarbonization and Net Zero37Mission Priority: Attainable Housing38Mission Priority: Education and Learning394042

ering sity, Equity, nclusion

ade of Inspiring evating n Leaders

ding Racial in Real Estate

embership and Demographics

gnizing evement

ize for Visionaries an Development

Inspiring the Next Generation: ULI Gerald D. Hines Student Urban Design Competition

46 Growing Our Future Impact

- 47 ULI Foundation by the Numbers
- 48 ULI Foundation Board of Directors
- 49 ULI Foundation Honor Roll
- **52** Corporate Partners
- 56 ULI Financials
- 59 ULI Global Board of Directors
- 60 ULI Global Governing Trustees



Leading with a Global Presence

46,000+ GLOBAL MEMBERS WITH A PRESENCE IN 84 COUNTRIES



ANNUAL REPORT | 2022

5.9%

MEMBERSHIP

ASIA PACIFIC

NATIONAL COUNCILS PRODUCT COUNCILS

LEADING WITH A GLOBAL PRESENCE



Bringing Value to Our Members

ULI is its members, which is why our first priority is providing our members with the opportunities and tools they need to excel professionally and have great impact. This past year, ULI brought back in-person engagements and networking; distributed more than a dozen publications; provided new, fair, and equitable opportunities for participation and growth; and began expanding our presence across Asia.







BRINGING VALUE TO OUR MEMBERS



Connecting Members and Inspiring Action



15,000+ unique volunteer opportunities in <u>Navigator</u>

New opportunities in FY22 include:

- Joining the Global Data <u>Centres Council</u>, the European product councils for Living Concepts and Urban Infrastructure, and the UK Sustainability Council
- District council opportunities for Young Leaders and mentorship programs in ULI Utah, ULI Triangle, and **ULI Northwest**



Events

1,800

including:

Trends Day

Strategy

events hosted by

councils in FY22,

ULI Arizona 17th Annual

in Canadian Cities

ULI Brisbane Speakeasy:

ULI Canada Indigenous City

Building: Signature Projects

Perspectives on Post-COVID

ULI Germany Leader Summit

district and national

Advisory Services Panels

15 panels 75 participants

on topics such as economic development, preservation of neighborhoods, university planning, housing, placemaking, and parks and open space

- the first time
- women



Roughly 50% of panelists participated in a panel for

One-third of panelists were



Knowledge Finder connects our members with over 15.000 pieces of valuable content, including:

65 reports

200 webinars



Connecting Members around the Globe

ULI's global presence allows us to support real estate and development professionals worldwide. We are proud to engage with more than 46,000 members across three continental regions and in 84 countries.

Americas

District councils are at the heart of ULI in the Americas, building important relationships among more than 38,000 members in the land use industry. Several district councils in the region saw explosive growth, while ULI's Spring Meeting in San Diego brought together over 4,000 registrants from all district councils.

HIGHEST DISTRICT COUNCIL MEMBERSHIP GROWTH IN 2022

131% NORTHWEST ARKANSAS

↑25% san diego

123% NEVADA

Asia Pacific

Across Asia Pacific, ULI has more than 2,700 members, with a strong presence in Australia, China Mainland, Hong Kong, Japan, the Philippines, Singapore, and South Korea. The regional office is headquartered in Hong Kong. In FY22, ULI Asia Pacific began expansion into Vietnam and plans to expand into India in FY23. In addition, Asia Pacific founded four new product council networks: Capital Markets Council, Industrial and Logistics Council, TOD and Infrastructure Council, and Resilient Cities.

> ASIA PACIFIC 2,700 MEMBERS



The ULI Asia Pacific Summit covers key trends that are shaping the built environment with an eye toward the future, and tapping into the collective experience of ULI members.

Europe

ULI has been active in Europe since the early 2000s and today has nearly 4,800 members. ULI has a strong presence in the UK, Germany, France, and the Netherlands, with several emerging markets. ULI Europe has 13 national councils, with most holding an annual conference. The Europe Conference in Brussels attracted nearly 800 registrants from across the councils bringing everyone back together after the pandemic.

EUROPE 4,700

MEMBERS



The ULI Europe Conference is three days of in-person meetings, tours, and plenary sessions.

→ CONTENTS





ULI members toured the USS *Midway* during the annual Spring Meeting in San Diego.



ULI's Young Leaders Groups in the Americas, Europe, and Asia Pacific provide a forum for members under 35 years of age to network with their peers, gain exposure to senior industry professionals, and continue their professional education and development. In addition, ULI NEXT engages and supports members ages 35 to 45 in all of ULI's activities.



and share ideas with the brightest minds from every corner of real estate.



ULI's membership includes 18,000 people under the age of 45. Events at various regional meetings throughout the year provide these Young Leaders with an opportunity to share ideas and network .

ANNUAL REPORT | 2022

The Fall and Spring Meetings in the Americas, the Europe Conference, and the Asia Pacific Summit are all opportunities for ULI members to connect, get inspired,



Young Leaders are the key to the future of real estate and land use now more than ever. It is critical for them to have access to the knowledge and mentors to support success in their careers.



Sharing Best Practices Globally

ULI collects and publishes data and analysis that help land use leaders anticipate emerging trends and issues and explore new approaches and creative solutions. Here are some of the best practice highlights in FY22 that provide strategies in several areas of the built environment.

ULI Global Research Highlights

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI) Real Estate Survey

The <u>Global Real Estate DEI Survey</u>, a collaboration with Ferguson Partners, ANREV, INREV, NAREIM, NCREIF, PREA, and RealPac, is the only corporate study of diversity, equity, and inclusion management practices and data benchmarking in the commercial real estate industry. The survey also provides, through exclusive interviews, DEI insights into the strategies commercial real estate organizations are following to understand the importance of DEI and execute initiatives.

ULI Europe released additional research focusing on DEI in Europe with INREV: "Building a Foundation for DEI in the Real Estate Industry." The report combines data from the Global Real Estate DEI survey, along with additional interviews with leading DEI professionals, which include senior fund managers, leading HR practitioners, dedicated DEI experts, and CEOs.



ANNUAL REPORT | 2022

BRINGING VALUE TO OUR MEMBERS



Climate Migration and Real Estate Investment Decision-Making

Climate migration is the relocation of people due to environmental change and the social and economic disruptions it causes. ULI partnered with Heitman, a global real estate investment management firm, to look at the future impact of climate migration on real estate and provide recommendations for assessing the risk on investment.

The report, <u>Climate Migration and Real Estate Investment</u> <u>Decision-Making</u>, cites the Internal Displacement Monitoring Centre, which projects that 14 million people could be displaced annually by sudden onset disasters like hurricanes and floods. Such displacement and related migration trends may lead to significant shifts in demand for real estate as individuals and communities respond to changing environmental and economic conditions.

Through this research, ULI and Heitman developed a new two-step framework for assessing climate migration-related risks in the real estate investment decision-making process. Investors can use the framework to identify which markets and submarkets face heightened exposure to climate migration, which place-specific factors are most likely to exacerbate or mitigate those location pressures, and which factors are likely to be material within particular investment horizons.



ANNUAL REPORT | 2022



BRINGING VALUE TO OUR MEMBERS



Inspiring a Better Balance with Nature through Water Wise: Strategies for Drought-Resilient Development

Around the globe, communities are struggling with drought and water scarcity. In the United States, drought extended across more than half the country in 2022. The increasing frequency, intensity, and duration of droughts jeopardize the environment and profoundly affect the future of communities and development.

To address water scarcity, ULI's 2022 report *Water Wise*: <u>Strategies for Drought-Resilient Development</u> unpacks the dynamics associated with drought and limited freshwater availability and provides best practices for real estate and land use professionals to reduce water use. The report makes the business case for water-smart decisions and includes eight case studies of water-smart developments, including their strategies and resulting performance. The best practices demonstrate that saving water saves money and generates long-term value for real estate assets, communities, and the environment.





Renewable Energy Strategies for Real Estate

The path to decarbonization in real estate requires the integration of a renewable energy strategy, including both installed on-site and purchased off-site clean power. There is a strong business case for renewable energy, including lowering energy costs or reducing cost volatility, strengthening the utility grid, improving resilience, meeting net zero goals, and increasing tenant demand. <u>Renewable Energy Strategies for Real Estate</u> aims to help real estate practitioners understand the business case for renewables and develop a strategy to identify, prioritize, and execute renewable energy deals both on site and off site.

ULI Global Sustainability Outlook

The <u>ULI Global Sustainability Outlook</u>, an annual publication launched in 2021, gives ULI an opportunity to share insights from member experts on the key environmental, social, and governance (ESG) issues that will affect strategic decisionmaking each coming year.

In late 2021, ULI's Greenprint Center for Building Performance interviewed members of the ULI Americas Sustainable Development Council, ULI Asia Pacific Resilient Cities Council, and ULI Europe Sustainability Council to inform an "outlook" for 2022.





"Confronting Climate Risk" is one of the key themes identified in the ULI Global Sustainability Outlook 2022.

ANNUAL REPORT | 2022

BRINGING VALUE TO OUR MEMBERS



Understanding the Life Sciences Sector in Asia Pacific: The Case for Investment

Life sciences is predicted to see further growth in the Asia Pacific region in the real estate industry as a distinct investment sector. <u>Understanding the Life Sciences Sector in Asia Pacific:</u> The Case for Investment provides a comprehensive understanding of the Asia Pacific life sciences industry, including the drivers for successful locations, space requirements by companies, investment risk/return characteristics, and future challenges and opportunities in the sector.





ANNUAL REPORT | 2022

BRINGING VALUE TO OUR MEMBERS



Exploring Real Estate Economics and Capital Markets

The ULI Center for Real Estate Economics and Capital Markets (REEcap) was founded in 2009 with a mission to identify and explore emerging issues and directions in real estate economic and capital markets activity. The center's goal is to support ULI members' essential need to plan for the future of their businesses, reinforcing their capacity to support ULI's mission. The center's current focus ranges from overarching emerging trends to metric-specific forecasts to new practices and opportunities.

Emerging Trends in Real Estate®

<u>Emerging Trends in Real Estate</u>[®] is an annual series of publications on emerging trends that will impact the real estate industry broadly over time, as well as recent trends that are becoming prominent. This series is produced in partnership with PwC and reflects the views of leading real estate executives in three global regions: the Americas, Europe, and Asia Pacific. *Emerging Trends in Real Estate*[®] provides an outlook on real estate investment, highlighting development trends, real estate finance and capital markets, property sectors, metropolitan areas, and other real estate issues.





Real Estate Economic Forecast: United States, Asia Pacific

The ULI Real Estate Economic Forecast is a semiannual report distributed in the Americas and Asia Pacific regions. The <u>Real</u> <u>Estate Economic Forecast, Asia Pacific</u>, in its second year, focuses on Hong Kong, Shanghai, Singapore, Seoul, Sydney, and Tokyo. The <u>Americas forecast</u>, in its 11th year, focuses on the United States. Both reports provide three-year forecasts derived from surveys of economists and analysts at the nation's leading real estate organizations. Findings include projections for key economic and real estate indicators, ranging from GDP and employment figures to commercial real estate transactions and property-sector performance.

Proptech: Changing the Way Real Estate Is Done

Proptech: Changing the Way Real Estate Is Done explores the level and profile of real estate companies' most recent activity within roughly the past three years—in integrating the quickly growing and changing property technology (proptech) industry. The report, prepared in partnership with international law firm Goodwin, focuses solely on the experience of real estate companies—the end users of proptech. Data were collected through a survey of 200 ULI members who have direct involvement with their companies' recent adoption of proptech. These companies represent a wide range of roles in the real estate industry, with the largest groups of respondents in development, investment, or architecture. Eighteen in-depth interviews were also conducted with real estate executives whose companies have recently adopted new technologies and are planning for more.



Debate at the "Learning in Real Time: Experts Share Their Forecasts for Real Estate in '22, '23, and '24" event among leading economists and analysts. They shared views of what's ahead for the real estate industry through the end of 2022 and all the way through 2024.





Delivering Our Strategic Priorities

ULI members are dedicated to delivering its mission—creating real, meaningful impact today that helps transform the tomorrows of our industry. By connecting passionate and diverse interdisciplinary individuals, inspiring best practices for land use and development, and leading in solving global real estate challenges, we are making measurable progress on the future of the built environment.



UrbanPlan is a realistic, engaging exercise in which participants—high school students, university students, or public officials—learn the fundamental forces that affect development in our communities. Participants experience challenging issues, private- and public-sector roles, complex tradeoffs, and fundamental economics in play when proposing realistic land use solutions to vexing growth challenges.

ULI'S MISSION PRIORITIES

DECARBONIZE AND SET A PATH TO NET ZERO

EDUCATE THE NEXT GENERATION OF DIVERSE LEADERS INCREASE HOUSING

INCREASE HOUSIN ATTAINABILITY



→ CONTENTS



Mission Priority: Decarbonization and Net Zero

The built environment accounts for almost 40 percent of global carbon emissions, making it a central component of transitioning to a low-carbon future. The real estate industry has a tremendous responsibility and opportunity to meet the moment head-on to ensure we minimize environmental impacts and advance pathways to net zero.

ULI is supporting the real estate and land use sectors on this path to decarbonization in many ways—leadership and insights through the <u>ULI Randall Lewis Center for Sustainability</u> in Real Estate, member leadership via ULI Greenprint, and on-the-ground technical assistance through the <u>Net Zero</u> Imperative (NZI). In Europe, ULI has led pioneering thought leadership to harness collective industry experience, ensuring that companies have access to practical solutions and education on the path to decarbonization. ULI members are supporting:

- A common industry methodology to assess transitional climate risks as part of property valuations to avoid stagnation of investment markets and stranded assets.
- Practical ways to improve alignment between tenants and landlords to create common goals for decarbonizing and retrofitting.

We are laser-focused on helping members and industry stakeholders understand the urgency and leverage the business case to operationalize action.





HOW ULI MEMBERS CAN GET INVOLVED

- Join <u>ULI Greenprint</u> if you own or develop buildings and want to accelerate the decarbonization of your assets
- Partner with local ULI district/national councils to submit a Statement of Interest to participate in the <u>Net Zero Imperative</u>
- Offer services as a subject matter expert on a Net Zero Imperative technical assistance panel (TAP)
- Take a ULI Learning course: <u>Net Zero Real Estate: Renovating</u> and Building for Profitability; or <u>Renewable Energy in</u> <u>Commercial Real Estate</u>
- Apply for the <u>ULI Low-carbon Development award</u> in the Americas
- Engage in <u>ULI Europe's C Change program</u> by reviewing the climate risk assessment consultation guidelines
- Learn how to get your buildings on a path to net zero via the <u>Net Zero Compendium</u>, including research and toolkits for energy efficiency, building electrification, and renewable energy

OPPORTUNITIES TO VOLUNTEER IN NAVIGATOR:



Fast Track to Decarbonization (C Change)

NZI Technical Advisory Panelist



ULI Greenprint: Leading on the Path to Decarbonization

One of ULI's major efforts toward decarbonization of the built environment is through <u>ULI Greenprint</u>. Greenprint is a worldwide alliance of real estate owners and developers who have committed to improving the environmental performance of the global real estate industry. Greenprint and its members are leading the way to reduce greenhouse gas emissions by 50 percent by 2030 and achieve net zero carbon operations by 2050.

Each year since its launch, the portfolio of companies in Greenprint has grown. And the members' combined global carbon footprint has decreased year-over-year. Through reductions in energy consumption, carbon emissions, water use, and waste generation, total annual emissions have dropped an average of 4 percent each year. With emissions reductions from 2020 to 2021, the collective Greenprint community—covering nearly 75 companies in more than 30 countries—surpassed its 50 percent goal. ULI Greenprint membership increased by 25 companies by the end of FY22, a 55 percent increase from FY21.



ANNUAL REPORT | 2022

GREENPRINT MEMBER PERFORMANCE FROM 2020 TO 2021

4.4%

CARBON EMISSIONS REDUCTION, COMPARED TO A GLOBAL BUILDING INDUSTRY INCREASE OF 5% CARBON EMISSIONS

17.8% WATER USE REDUCTION

0.1%



THE GREENPRINT MEMBERSHIP PORTFOLIO

15,000 PROPERTIES

3.6 BILLION

SQUARE FEET (332 MILLION SQ M) OF OFFICE, MULTIFAMILY, INDUSTRIAL, RETAIL, HOTEL PROPERTIES, AND MORE

OVER

\$1.5 TRILLION

IN REAL ESTATE ASSETS UNDER MANAGEMENT



LEARN MORE ON KNOWLEDGE FINDER:



<u>State of Green: Greenprint Performance Report,</u> <u>Volume 13</u>

ANNUAL REPORT | 2022

WEBINAR:



State of Green: Leading Real Estate Voices on the Business Case for Sustainability



Connecting Ideas to Action in the Global Net Zero Imperative

Launched in 2021, <u>ULI's Net Zero Imperative (NZI)</u> is a multi-year global initiative to accelerate decarbonization in the built environment by guiding select cities, building owners, and other relevant constituents in reducing carbon emissions in the built environment. Using ULI's successful technical assistance panels (TAPs) as a foundation, the initiative brings together district and national councils, ULI experts, local governments, real estate leaders, and community stakeholder groups to provide actionable and cost-effective solutions to communities' net zero challenges. This work is helping these cities on their path to net zero and forming resources and tools for ULI members to carry the lessons learned from each TAP into their communities globally.

ULI is grateful for the generosity of Owen Thomas and additional gifts from Lynn Thurber, Joe Azrack, Franz Colloredo-Mansfeld, and Dan Cashdan, whose contributions have helped the NZI program increase its impact globally.



TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE PANELS IN THE FIRST YEAR

2 IMPLEMENTATION PROJECTS







NZI TAP HIGHLIGHT: MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA

The Root District, an industrial area near the edge of Minneapolis, will soon see an influx of development and residents, thanks to a new light-rail station. The city of Minneapolis, which owns 30 percent of the neighborhood, called on ULI Minnesota to form a TAP to create a framework for community members, developers, city and county partners, and policymakers to use for the net zero buildout and revitalization of the station area. The city asked that the framework align with its newly completed comprehensive plan—Minneapolis 2040—focusing on its response to climate change. The strategy will ultimately create a districtwide approach to energy and water



The Root District is a 115-acre industrial area anchored by the Minneapolis Farmers Market and the forthcoming Green Line LRT extension Royalston Station, currently under construction.

management, establish clear and measurable targets for net zero, and be scalable to infrastructure, master planning, and individual developments of all types.

As of today, local public and private stakeholders, inspired by the panel's recommendations, developed a plan to repurpose the existing waste-to-energy utility infrastructure into a net zero district energy system for the Root District. Among the several panel recommendations are enlisting a community engagement liaison to continue feedback from neighborhood residents.

Learn more about the <u>NZI TAP Highlight: Minneapolis</u>, <u>Minnesota</u>

"The ULI net zero technical advisory panel [has been] seminally important to the work so far, in that the eclectic, diverse, and interdisciplinary leaders and their research build on what was accomplished to this point and [have] brought forward very clear frameworks and salient points of reference for which all future development in the district can be measured."

 Dan Collison, former executive director, NūLoop Partners; director of business development and public affairs for Sherman Associates (ULI Minnesota TAP sponsor)



NZI TAP HIGHLIGHT: BEIJING, CHINA

Beijing's Chaoyang Business District, or the Beijing CBD, is one of the fastest-growing business hubs in the world, with nearly 150 high-rise energy-intensive buildings and a dense population of over half a million workers. Urbanization in the city is expected to continue to rise, presenting a challenge and an opportunity as the city seeks to set itself on a path to net zero. The Beijing CBD Administration Committee engaged ULI to aid in developing a long-term strategy for decarbonization. The TAP hosted an all-day session with key leaders, ULI panelists, and private-sector representatives, followed by a virtual session with U.S. and other international panelists for global recommendations. Following the sessions,12 long-term strategies were developed, which include implementing energy efficiency strategies in existing buildings, enabling green finance, and building capacity through training.

As a result of the panel, the Beijing CBD Administration Committee has initiated a near-term work plan, including many of the key recommendations provided through the TAP process.

Learn more about the NZI TAP Highlight: Beijing, China



China has set a goal of carbon neutrality by 2060.



ASP HIGHLIGHT: SAN JOSE, CALIFORNIA

ULI's Advisory Services program offers expertise and technical assistance for communities and organizations facing land use challenges. Through this program, ULI members integrate into communities to provide unbiased, expert advice and specific recommendations for improvement. San José, like the entire San Francisco Bay area, is facing both a housing and a climate crisis. More than 29 percent of San José homeowners and 53 percent of San José renters are housing burdened. The city wants to ensure that low-income residents are not subject to increased



The San José Advisory Services panel recommended several solutions, including increasing access to existing resources through a zero carbon hub, providing a smooth path for electrification and renewables.

housing costs as buildings switch to all-electric and on-site clean energy. The city is working to make sure that it reaps the benefits of this clean energy transition, which includes better indoor air, safer buildings, savings on power costs, and more jobs. San José asked ULI, funded in part by the Kresge Foundation, to utilize its vast network of experts in land use and design, real estate development, and public policy to examine the issue. Over four days, the Advisory Services panel (ASP) developed several recommendations: incentivizing existing multifamily properties to include carbon-free distributed energy resources, electrification, and features that balance the grid. The panel also recommended focusing on environmental justice and equity during these processes.

Learn more about the ASP: <u>San José, California: Building</u> <u>Electrification and Renewable Energy</u>

LEARN MORE ON KNOWLEDGE FINDER:



Panel: Investors' Perspectives – Getting to a Net Zero Carbon Real Estate Portfolio (PM Session 2)



ULI Europe Leading the Industry to Address Climate Change: C Change

With the growing urgency regarding climate change, ULI Europe launched C Change in 2021 in partnership with Allianz Real Estate, Arup, Catella, Hines, Immobel, Redevco, and Schroders Capital. The program aims to mobilize the European real estate industry to accelerate solutions that will transform the industry and protect the planet.

The program kicked off with a detailed review of current industry initiatives to enable intervention points to be identified that would make the most significant impact to speed up and scale up decarbonization.

Guidelines on how the industry can standardize assessments and disclose climate transition risks as part of property valuations were developed and consultation guidelines were released in October 2022 at the inaugural C Change Summit in Rotterdam. The aim is to remove a key barrier and enable an accelerated transition to a low-carbon economy.

By aligning landlord and tenant goals on decarbonization, the real estate industry can better tackle Scope 3 emissions from its occupied space, which make up one of the largest components of global carbon emissions for the built environment. To better understand the issues, we engaged with occupiers through one-on-one interviews.

To learn more about the ULI Europe C Change program, click here.

C CHANGE PRIORITIES FOR YEAR ONE

A COMMON INDUSTRY METHODOLOGY TO ASSESS CLIMATE TRANSITIONS RISKS AS PART OF PROPERTY VALUATIONS TO AVOID STAGNATION OF INVESTMENT MARKETS AND THREATENING THE HEALTH OF OUR CITIES; AND

PRACTICAL WAYS TO IMPROVE ALIGNMENT BETWEEN TENANTS AND LANDLORDS TO CREATE COMMON GOALS FOR DECARBONIZATION.

ANNUAL REPORT | 2022



C Change is a ULI-led program to mobilize the European real estate industry to decarbonize. It is a movement empowering everyone to work together for a sustainable future.

LEARN MORE ON KNOWLEDGE FINDER:





Breaking the Value Deadlock: Enabling Action on Decarbonization



ULI Asia Inspiring Resilience in Major Cities

In the Eye of the Storm: How Centuries of Disaster Make Tokyo a Case Study in Urban Resilience

With its long history of calamity, Tokyo has always been in the eye of the storm. Tokyo's extensive history of natural catastrophes has shaped the way the city established a framework for urban resilience that affects the city today. In the Eye of the Storm takes a look at how the combination of physical and cultural preparedness has propelled Tokyo to becoming one of the most resilient cities in the world.





→ CONTENTS



Mission Priority: Attainable Housing

Americans are increasingly struggling to afford the cost of housing. Over 40 percent of rental households are cost-burdened, meaning they spend more than 30 percent of their income on rent. In addition, homeownership is out of reach for many as prices continue to climb.

ULI has made housing attainability a global mission priority. This commitment leverages the ongoing work by the <u>ULI</u> <u>Terwilliger Center for Housing</u>, established in 2007 with a gift from longtime member and former ULI chair J. Ronald Terwilliger. The work centers around creating tools to help affordable housing developers, research and publications, the housing awards program, and the <u>ULI Housing Opportunity</u> <u>Conference</u>.

The Terwilliger Center aims to grow and deepen ULI's impact on housing attainability through housing-focused Advisory Services and technical assistance panels (ASPs and TAPs), expanded research and thought leadership initiatives, and the development of a connected and engaged community of practice of residential development stakeholders. The Terwilliger Center's support of this new mission priority was made possible by the generous financial contribution of former ULI global chair Thomas Toomey.

HIGHLIGHTS FROM 2022 HOUSING FOR ALL CAMPAIGN

3

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE PANELS UNDER THE ATTAINABLE HOUSING FOR ALL CAMPAIGN IN 2022

AUSTIN, TEXAS

BROOKLYN CENTER, MINNESOTA

BOISE, IDAHO

LAUNCH OF THE NATIONAL HOUSING EXCHANGE WITH REPRESENTATION FROM

> 17 DISTRICT COUNCILS



The city of Brooklyn Center is a first-ring suburb of Minneapolis. It has been deeply affected by the historic segregation patterns that have driven Minneapolis to become one of the U.S. cities with the most disparate pattern of homeownership by race. ULI's Terwilliger Center for Housing formed a TAP to answer questions about how to balance future development with the needs of existing residents to ensure attainable and just housing, while also generating opportunities for building wealth and avoiding displacement.

LEARN MORE ON KNOWLEDGE FINDER:



Improving Housing Quality and Affordability while Supporting New Development in a First-Ring Suburb



TAP HIGHLIGHT: BOISE, IDAHO

Driving On-the-Ground Impact in Solving Affordable Housing

Boise, Idaho, has been experiencing unprecedented growth, with professionals and families flocking to the area due to the expansion of remote work policies in the technology sector. From 2020 to 2021, Idaho's population grew by 2.9 percent, earning it the top spot for U.S. population growth for five years. While this development has been exciting, it has also created challenges in affordable housing for those who work in health care, education, law enforcement, and other professions that residents depend on for primary services.

In FY22, city officials engaged ULI Idaho and ULI's Terwilliger Center for Housing through a technical assistance panel to hear from experts in the field and develop recommendations to help the city meet its housing demands while respecting the community's values. <u>Click here</u> to review the panel's complete list of recommendations for the city of Boise.



Aerial view of Boise, Idaho.

ANNUAL REPORT | 2022

BOISE TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE PANEL RECOMMENDATIONS INCLUDE:



ADOPT AND IMPLEMENT A FIVE-YEAR HOUSING PLAN



CREATE HOUSING DASHBOARD WITH GOALS AND METRICS



COMPLETE THE CITY'S ZONING REWRITE PROCESS



DEVELOP RELATIONSHIPS WITH AREA FINANCIAL PARTNERS



ESTABLISH A HOUSING INVESTMENT PROGRAM



BRING TOGETHER AREA PHILANTHROPIC PARTNERS



Leading by Example: Housing Awards

Each year, the Terwilliger Center for Housing highlights leaders in housing from around the country through a competitive national award process. These awards spotlight exemplary work in affordable housing to foster an open exchange of ideas and innovation in the industry. To learn more about ULI annual housing awards, <u>click here</u>.

The Jack Kemp Excellence in Affordable and Workforce Housing Award

The Jack Kemp Award was established in 2008 in memory of Jack Kemp, a former U.S. secretary of Housing and Urban Development. The award recognizes developments that use innovative financing sources to provide attainable mixed-income housing, primarily focusing on households earning too much to qualify for subsidized affordable housing yet too little to afford market-rate rents.

Robert C. Larson Housing Policy Leadership Award

The Robert C. Larson Housing Policy Leadership Award, named in honor of a former ULI trustee and ULI Foundation chairman, recognizes innovative state and local policy initiatives or programs that support the creation and preservation of affordable and workforce housing. The awardees serve as models for other communities to ease housing affordability challenges.



Bayshore Villas in San Juan, Puerto Rico, is one of seven winners of the Jack Kemp Excellence in Affordable and Workforce Housing Award.



Alexandria, Virginia, amended its zoning ordinance as a result of a comprehensive and culturally inclusive community planning and engagement process. The residential multifamily zone provides a substantial density incentive to induce landowners to preserve or produce affordable housing. It is one of the winners of the Robert C. Larson Housing Policy Leadership Award.



Conversation on the Housing Crisis: *Homeless to Housed* Report

According to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, 2020 marked the fourth consecutive year Americans saw an increase in people experiencing homelessness. Homelessness is a humanitarian and economic crisis driven by a lack of access to housing. It affects every aspect of a community, including real estate and the public's sense of well-being. It can only be addressed through collaboration across government, the private sector, philanthropy, and many others. In 2022, ULI released a first-of-its-kind report in the industry, <u>Homeless to Housed: The ULI Perspective Based on Actual</u> <u>Case Studies</u>. The report features real-world case studies and provides universally applicable lessons and a blueprint for replicating best practices. It has jump-started an essential conversation among the real estate community and served as a launching pad to think critically about homelessness, bringing ULI's innovative members to the table to develop much-needed solutions.

ULI is grateful for the foresight, support, and guidance of Carolyn and Preston Butcher. Without their passion and generosity, this initial effort to consider the ability and responsibility of the real estate community in addressing homelessness would not have been possible.



LifeMoves | Mountain View in Mountain View, California, a case study featured in ULI's *Homeless to Housed* report and a 2022 ULI Americas Awards for Excellence finalist. The project includes supportive interim housing; private sleeping units; congregate bath, laundry, and other amenities/facilities; and a "village" setting. Other services include intensive case management.

ANNUAL REPORT | 2022

580,000+

PEOPLE EXPERIENCING HOMELESSNESS ON THE STREETS AND IN SHELTERS IN THE UNITED STATES

#1

REASON FOR HOMELESSNESS: LACK OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING

MORE THAN

60%

OF ULI PRODUCT COUNCIL SURVEY RESPONDENTS STATE HOMELESSNESS AFFECTS THEIR BUSINESS



ULI Europe Explores Social Impact Opportunity

Social Impact: Investing with Purpose to Enhance Returns

Within real estate, approaches to delivering social impact can be diverse. However, they share an overriding strategic approach that considers the potential impact of investment activity on local communities and wider society. <u>Social</u> <u>Impact: Investing with Purpose to Enhance Returns</u> explores opportunities and challenges for the expansion of social impact investing from the perspective of strategic approach, risk management, and capital sources. In addition, the report makes recommendations to enable the wider real estate industry to embrace the social impact opportunity to the benefit of all their stakeholders and society.

The research finds that it is possible to generate social impact by taking a holistic approach to strategic analysis and expanding the range of stakeholders considered by it to include the wider community affected by an asset.



ANNUAL REPORT | 2022



Mission Priority: Education and Learning

ULI places a heavy emphasis on connecting with and inspiring the next generation of leaders. In FY22, ULI expanded successful collaborations with universities, worked to diversify and grow its learning opportunities, and engaged a growing cohort of young minds through competition. ULI is finding and supporting the brightest minds for the future.



10 SCHOOLS JOINED ULI'S NEW UNIVERSITY PARTNERS PROGRAM

STUDENTS AND 15 MENTORS ARE PART OF THE NEW ULI EXPLORE AND CONNECT FOR STUDENTS DIGITAL PROGRAM

30+

NEARLY 950 STUDENTS AT OVER 100

COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES, AND 60+ MEMBER MENTORS ARE PART OF ULI'S UNIVERSITY CONNECTIONS





Enriching the Minds of the Next Generation

ULI Learning

ULI Learning offers students, professionals, and the public real estate resources to enrich their education and advance their careers. ULI Learning includes live online and on-demand offerings and distinct options for individuals, groups, companies, or universities. Those interested in commercial real estate can find courses, certificates, and programs leveraging ULI's breadth of research and member leaders' insights. For more information on ULI Learning, click here.

University Connections Initiative

ULI's University Connections Initiative links higher education institutions and individual students to ULI programs and resources to enhance their education and help pave the way to a career in real estate and development. Building on its success, the program launched a suite of new offerings in FY22. University Partners recognizes partner universities and facilitates relationships and resources to students at that school. The partnership added 12 universities in the first year. University Connections also launched a new Undergraduate Virtual Program. The program introduces students to ULI student membership with added opportunities to connect locally, nationally, and globally with members to guide their career development. ULI is grateful to major donors Doug Abbey, Stephen Conley, Faron A. Hill, Jeff Stack, D. Michael Van Konynenburg, and Greg Vogel for investing in future industry leaders.

NEARLY 3,500 PEOPLE REGISTERED FOR OVER 4,500 **ULI LEARNING COURSES OR CERTIFICATES**

ULI LEARNING IS A GATEWAY TO ULI ENGAGEMENT

FOR 2,500 PEOPLE, A ULI LEARNING CLASS WAS THEIR FIRST INTERACTION WITH ULI

ONE-THIRD OF THESE INTERACTIONS LED TO MEMBERSHIP

ENGAGED VIA UNIVERSITY CONNECTIONS

NEARLY 3,000 STUDENTS AT 100+ COLLEGE AND UNIVERSITY PROGRAMS

60+ MENTORS THROUGH UNIVERSITY CONNECTIONS

ANNUAL REPORT | 2022



OPPORTUNITIES TO VOLUNTEER IN NAVIGATOR:





Inspiring the Next Generation of Young Leaders through UrbanPlan

ULI's <u>UrbanPlan</u> education program is an immersive learning experience that engages young people, university students, and public officials about how to impact the built environment in their communities. In FY22, district and national councils delivered UrbanPlan to more than 7,000 students in 300 classrooms and workshops, teaching the fundamentals of city building, providing context to the role real estate plays in reviving and regenerating urban areas, and introducing participants to careers in our industry. Operating in the Americas, Europe, and Asia Pacific, the initiative has reached 77,000 students worldwide since its inception.

UrbanPlan's value is evident in rising leaders such as Jenny Gant Pham, a ULI member from Los Angeles. Growing up, Jenny was not exposed to the real estate industry but participated in UrbanPlan in a high school economics class. It inspired her to pursue a career in development. Today, she is a vice president with Lincoln Property Company, a member of ULI's Urban Development Mixed-Use Council, and on the advisory board for her district council. ULI is grateful for Ron C. Nahas's continued leadership and generous support of UrbanPlan, which has inspired the following to make major gifts: Stephen Conley, Rick Dishnica, Tyler Higgins, George Marcus, Christopher Peatross, Jon Wallenstrom, and The Ballmer Group.

URBANPLAN

300 CLASSES/WORKSHOPS 230 – AMERICAS 7 – ASIA PACIFIC 63 – EUROPE

> **7,000+** PARTICIPANTS 5,184 – AMERICAS 179 – ASIA PACIFIC 1,683 – EUROPE

ANNUAL REPORT | 2022



"I was able to benefit from the early career influence that UrbanPlan provided me. When I volunteer for the program now, I am constantly reminded of the impact this organization has on so many people."

-Jenny Gant Pham ULI member, Los Angeles





Delivering Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion

Deeply entrenched across ULI is a commitment to attract and foster the best and brightest minds by providing a fair and equitable playing field where students and professionals can excel.

In addition, ULI is leading by example to effect change within the industry. Over the past few years, we have focused on attracting membership and leadership to look more like the communities we serve. ULI also concentrated on helping the wider industry increase equity and inclusion by fostering honest conversations, publishing new insightful research, and inspiring support and expansion of programs, policies, and practices that increase diversity, equity, and inclusion (DEI). ULI is grateful for the generosity of Robert Byron, Gwyneth Coté, Mary Hager, Timur Tecimer, and many others whose gifts help promote DEI as a fundamental force for creating thriving communities.

FOSTERING DIVERSITY THROUGH ULI LEARNING

500+

IDENTIFY AS BLACK, INDIGENOUS, PEOPLE OF COLOR (BIPOC)

100+

IDENTIFY AS HISPANIC/LATINO

45%+

OF STUDENTS AND COMMUNITY MEMBERS WHO PARTICIPATED IN URBANPLAN SELF-IDENTIFIED AS PEOPLE OF COLOR



Panelists at the ULI Fall Meeting discuss addressing valuation challenges in communities of color.


A Decade of Inspiring and Elevating Women Leaders

The ULI Women's Leadership Initiative (WLI) marked a milestone of a decade in action in 2022. The program is a high-impact effort dedicated to increasing the number and visibility of women leaders throughout ULI's vast network and commercial real estate industry.

The initiative was born at a time when women were underrepresented, especially in leadership and executive roles. Working to address this gender imbalance in the industry, WLI focuses its efforts on connection and leadership opportunities. WLI offers networking and mentoring as well as other resources for members. WLI awarded \$30,000 in Innovation Grants that serve as seed money for district council WLI programs. This year's grants included programs to attract diverse high school students to CRE careers, training for young women professionals, and coaching to help mid- to senior-level career women break the glass ceiling. In addition, WLI has partnered with Prologis to offer scholarship awards to selected high-achieving ULI women. Recipients are assigned a senior-level mentor who brings the winner to her product council activities at ULI meetings. ULI is grateful for the generosity of Barry Moss, Kelly Nagel, Diana Reid, Gayle Starr, Timur Tecimer, and many others for promoting the advancement and visibility of women in real estate.

ULI WOMEN'S LEADERSHIP INITIATIVE

49 CHAPTERS IN THE AMERICAS

> CHAPTERS IN ASIA PACIFIC

ULI WOMEN'S MEMBERSHIP ROSE FROM 5,700 TO 13,000

WORLDWIDE OVER PAST 10 YEARS



WLI's Curated Conversation was one of the many events celebrating ULI's Women's Leadership Initiative during the Spring Meeting in San Diego.



The Spring Meeting in San Diego also included the Women's Leadership Initiative Prologis Scholars Breakfast.



Embedding Racial Equity in Real Estate

Shaping the future of the built environment for transformative impact means making racial equity an undisputed value in all development.

In April 2022, ULI took the lead to publish <u>10 Principles for</u> <u>Embedding Racial Equity in Real Estate Development</u>, showcasing the financial and social benefits of racial equity in real estate. The report provides guidance to help practitioners make fair and just business decisions as they work toward a more equitable future. The principles emerged from a November 2021 workshop convened by <u>ULI's Building Healthy Places Initiative</u> and chaired by ULI trustee AJ Jackson.

> 10 Principles for Embedding Racial Equity in Real Estate Development

10 Principles for Embedding Racial Equity in Real Estate Develor racial equity a central part of their real estate practice.

The 10 Principles

Embed racial equity across all aspects of your real estate development practice

Commit to building your knowledge and optimizing your personal and institutional power

 $\mathbf{3}$ — Articulate the racial equity business case

Use data to ensure equitable processes and outcomes

Leverage capital to drive equitable change

Understand and address current and historical context

Recognize the power of language

8 — Create a community-centered development process

— Build trust, transparency, and credibility

10 — Form strong, intersectoral partnerships

10 Principles for Embedding Racial Equity in Real Estate Development shares 10 guiding ideas that can help developers, investors, and other practitioners make



ULI Membership and Board Demographics

As an organization, ULI is committed to providing the leadership required to tackle inequity in both the real estate industry and our communities. One important way we can begin to address these challenges is by ensuring that our demographics more closely reflect those of the broader society. We are aiming to track and improve representation of women; those identifying as Black, Indigenous, and people of color (BIPOC); and cross-generational leaders among our members, various governing boards, and committees, councils, and senior staff roles.

* Member data used in this report is self-reported by members via their profiles in netFORUM, ULI's system of record. This data is provided as part of the join/renewal processes.

* ULI began requesting that members provide race and ethnicity data in December 2019. ULI sees getting statistically significant sample sizes as a priority and urges its members to complete their member profiles with this information. BLACK/AFRICAN AMERICAN MEMBERSHIP GREW BY OVER

300

MEMBERS IN FY22

BIPOC MEMBERSHIP OVERALL GREW BY OVER 500

MEMBERS IN FY22

FROM 15.3% IN FY 2021 TO

18% GROWTH OF BIPOC

MEMBERS IN ULI IN FY22

HIGHLIGHTS



DELIVERING DIVERSITY, EQUITY, AND INCLUSION



Recognizing **Achievement**

ULI honors superior work in the private, public, and nonprofit development sectors with the Global Awards for Excellence. For over four decades, the awards have recognized various product types, including offices, residential, retail, industrial, hotel, mixed use, planned community, and open spaces, as well as initiatives, processes, and policies that guide or enhance development.

Since 2012, the awards have honored development projects and programs from around the globe in a single competition. Since 2021, projects that win in each ULI region become finalists in the global program. To learn more about the Global Awards for Excellence, click here.

> **GLOBAL AWARDS FOR EXCELLENCE WINNERS IN 2022 SELECTED FROM**

> > **REGIONAL AWARD WINNERS**

ESSEX CROSSING

LOCATION New York City

BFC Partners; Goldman Sachs Urban Investment Group; L+M Development Partners; New York City Economic Development Corporation; New York City **Department of Housing Preservation** & Development; Prusik Group; Taconic Partners

Beyer Blinder Belle; CetraRuddy; Dattner Handel Architects; Kokobo Greenscapes SHoP Architects; SLCE Architects;

SITE SIZE



Located on the Lower East Side of New York City, Global Award for Excellence winner Essex Crossing is a large mixed-use development that includes housing, office space, community facility space, an urban farm, health care, and retail space, including the Market Line. The goal of the project was to create an equitable and inclusive model of mixed-income housing while facilitating a new approach to commercial development.

ANNUAL REPORT | 2022





Global Award for Excellence winner ANKEN Alley 363 Changping is a five-building network of repurposed, formerly dilapidated warehouses and factory buildings linked by public lanes, rooftops, and art, located in the heart of Shanghai's Jing'an district.

LOCATION



Global Award for Excellence winner Norblin Factory has been transformed into a dynamic mixed-use development boasting historic buildings integrated with modern architecture. The multifunctional complex offers class A office space, a distinctive boutique cinema, a certified organic market, multiple food halls, and numerous restaurant and retail concepts.



ULI Prize for Visionaries in Urban Development

An Inspiration in Green, Affordable Development: Jonathan Rose

Jonathan F.P. Rose was selected as the 2021 laureate of the ULI Prize for Visionaries in Urban Development, the most respected honor in the global land use and development community.

Rose is the founder and president of New York–based Jonathan Rose Companies LLC and a longtime ULI trustee.

Rose's work goes back four decades, when he was an early champion of mixed-use, mixed-income, green transit-oriented urban development. Throughout his career, he has been a leader in creating inclusive, sustainable communities and sharing his expertise with others to help expand opportunities for all Americans.

The ULI Prize for Visionaries in Urban Development was established in 2000 through a gift by the Miller Nichols Charitable Foundation to the ULI Foundation. "The Urban Land Institute has long been the leading global force for best practices in real estate and community development. The planning and development of the right kind of communities are essential if we are to have a fair and just—and, therefore, sustainable—society. I hope that this award will help shed a light on the ways that we can build and rebuild communities of opportunity that are affordable, safe, green, and socially just."

-Jonathan F.P. Rose



ANNUAL REPORT | 2022



RECOGNIZING ACHIEVEMENT



Inspiring the Next Generation: ULI Gerald D. Hines Student Urban Design Competition

ULI Gerald D. Hines Student Urban Design Competition inspires the next generation of real estate leaders by engaging them in a challenging exercise in responsible land use. In its 20th year, the competition offers graduate students a chance to form a multidisciplinary team to devise a plan that addresses the multilayered issues and complexities of real estate for an actual, large-scale site.

The competition was created by longtime ULI leader Gerald D. Hines, founder of the Hines real estate organization, thanks to a generous endowment after he received the ULI Prize for Visionaries in Urban Development in 2002. Today the competition is open to entries in the Americas and Europe and will expand into Asia Pacific in 2023.



A team from the University of Texas at Austin won the ULI Gerald D. Hines Student Urban Competition in 2022.

ULI GERALD D. HINES STUDENT URBAN DESIGN COMPETITION

15 ULI MEMBERS SERVED ON THE JURY

100 TEAMS ENTERED INCLUDING 450+ STUDENTS FROM 40+ UNIVERSITIES IN THE UNITED STATES, CANADA, CHINA, THE NETHERLANDS, AND EGYPT

30 TEAMS INCLUDED STUDENTS FROM MORE THAN ONE UNIVERSITY







ULI Hines Student Competition: Americas Winners

The 20th annual Hines Student Competition winning team is composed of five students from the University of Texas at Austin: Sanket Kamdar, Sophia Aitken, Margaret Gallagher, Alay Thakrar, and Kent Carlson.

The 2022 competition asked students to re-create an area in downtown Oakland that addresses equity, housing affordability, neighborhood services, sustainability, and connectivity to surrounding communities.

The University of Texas at Austin's winning plan, titled The Stack, is a LEED Platinum, transit-oriented development that would create a thriving, diverse, and integrated community reflective of Oakland's culture and uplift the city's vulnerable residents.

Matthew Hines, senior associate at Hines, attended the final round of the competition in Oakland.



ANNUAL REPORT | 2022

RECOGNIZING ACHIEVEMENT



ULI Hines Student Competition: Europe Winners

The third annual ULI Hines Student Competition-Europe winning team is composed of four students from ESSEC Business School in France: Antoine Sgard, Marie Lucille, Marion Decloux-Carré, and Théo Roché.

The team was tasked with devising plans for the redevelopment of a former dairy factory located in a district of northern Madrid, Spain. The winners took the top spot thanks to their outstanding innovation and ingenuity rooted in practical application, and their awareness and sensitivity in addressing sustainability challenges in their case study.





prestigious pan-European competition for integrated and multidisciplinary urban regeneration.

Four students from ESSEC Business School, France, were named the winners of the ULI Hines Student Competition in Europe following the final round of the



Growing Our Future Impact

The ULI Foundation exists to advance the mission of ULI, and our impact begins with the members, leaders, and foundations who share ULI's vision to advance urban development and improve communities worldwide. In FY22, our donors' generosity helped the Foundation achieve great things. Here are just a few highlights that made this year special.

At the 2022 Fall Meeting in Dallas, the ULI Foundation publicly launched its first capital campaign Our Cities, Our Future: The Campaign for the Urban Land Institute. Chaired by past ULI global chair Tom Toomey and past ULI Foundation chair Doug Abbey, this historic effort aims to raise \$100 million to further ULI's global mission of shaping the future of the built environment for transformative impact in communities worldwide.

Conceived in 2019, and with many major gifts being realized in FY22, Our Cities, Our Future will fuel ULI's efforts to promote the decarbonization of the built environment, educate the next generation of diverse real estate industry leaders, and make housing more attainable. Those campaign gifts are already creating an impact.



- In 2021, three longtime members and leaders, James D. Klingbeil, Tom Toomey, and Doug Abbey, came together to make a \$17 million inaugural contribution to the ULI Chair's Fund. The Chair's Fund is unrestricted.
- Randall Lewis gave \$10 million to name the <u>ULI Randall</u> Lewis Center for Sustainability in Real Estate. The center focuses on creating healthy, sustainable, and resilient communities worldwide.
- J. Ronald Terwilliger increased his commitment to the ULI Terwilliger Center for Housing by \$4 million, which in November of 2021 launched the National Housing Exchange. The exchange is a platform to elevate more diverse perspectives on housing issues.
- Carolyn and Preston Butcher gave \$1.5 million to create the Homeless to Housed Initiative.

ULI Foundation Campaign co-chair Doug Abbey presents the Our Cities, Our Future: The Campaign for the Urban Land Institute at the ULI Fall Meeting in Dallas.

- Owen Thomas gave \$1 million to launch the <u>Net Zero</u> Imperative (NZI), an initiative to accelerate decarbonization in the built environment.
- Ron Nahas committed \$1 million to support <u>UrbanPlan</u>.
- A \$1 million gift from Bruce Etkin created the Etkin Scholars <u>Program</u>, which introduces college and university students to the resources available through ULI membership.
- A \$1 million bequest from the late James J. Curtis launched the Curtis Infrastructure Initiative, which identifies and promotes forward-looking infrastructure investments that are equitable, sustainable, and enhance long-term community value.



ULI Foundation by the Numbers

70%

OF THE 100 MILLION GOAL HAS BEEN RAISED, THANKS TO THE VISION AND GENEROSITY OF OUR MEMBERS

\$10 MN

COMBINED RECEIVED FROM: THE ROBERT WOOD JOHNSON FOUNDATION WALTON FAMILY FOUNDATION JPB FOUNDATION **KRESGE FOUNDATION** JPMORGAN CHASE FOUNDATION

\$1.5 MN

DONATED TO ULI ANNUAL FUND IN SUPPORT OF **ULI'S MISSION-DRIVEN PROGRAMS**

50+

STUDENTS COMPLETED THE ETKIN SCHOLARS PROGRAM

MEMBERS FROM **17 DISTRICT COUNCILS JOINED** THE NATIONAL HOUSING EXCHANGE ANNUAL REPORT | 2022

ULI FOUNDATION'S **GROWTH IN ENDOWMENTS**









ULI Foundation Board of Directors

Peter Ballon *Global Chair* Global Head of Real Estate CPPIB

Faron A. Hill *ULI Foundation Chair* President, Peregrine Oak

Tyler Higgins *ULIF Annual Fund Chair* Managing Partner, Orchard Partners

James D. Klingbeil Sr. *ULI Foundation Chair Emeritus* Klingbeil Capital Management **Douglas D. Abbey** *Campaign Co-Chair* Partner, IHP Capital Partners

Benjamin Cha Hong Kong Foundation Chair

Christian Schede *ULI Charitable Trust Chair*

Dr. N.H. Seek *Member Global Adviser* Member of Fund Management Board, GLP

Mary Hager *Treasurer* Executive Director, Greystar **Ron Pressman** *Global CEO* Urban Land Institute

Hilary J. Spann Member Executive Vice President New York Region, BXP

Franz Colloredo-Mansfeld Member Chairman and CEO Cabot Properties

<

ANNUAL REPORT | 2022

Bruce H. Etkin Member Etkin Johnson Real Estate Partners

Mark Gibson Member CEO, Capital Markets, Americas, JLL

Janice P. Periquet ULI Foundation President →CONTENTS



ULI Foundation Honor Roll

(as of 11/30/22)

Marcus Vitruvius Society (\$5 million and above)

Douglas D. Abbey James J. Curtis III Gerald D. Hines Klingbeil Family Foundation Randall W. Lewis J. Ronald Terwilliger Thomas W. Toomey

James Rouse Society (\$2,000,000-\$4,999,999)

Preston Butcher Joseph C. Canizaro Bruce H. Etkin Michael D. Fascitelli James D. Klingbeil Sr. Roy H. March Ron C. Nahas Daniel Rose Peter S. Rummell

Charles Fraser Society (\$1,000,000-\$1,999,999)

John L. Bucksbaum Greenlaw Grupe Jr. John S. Hagestad Stuart M. Ketchum Constance B. Moore Alex J. Rose Randall K. Rowe Geoffrey L. Stack Owen D. Thomas Lynn Thurber Greg J. Vogel

Daniel Patrick Moynihan Society (\$500,000-\$999,999)

Matthew Bucksbaum Stephen W. Chamberlin Charles E. Cobb Jr. James M. DeFrancia Lizanne Galbreath John J. Healy Jr. Patricia R. Healy John MacArthur Patrick L. Phillips

Julia Morgan Society (\$250,000-\$499,999)

Mahlon Apgar IV Joseph F. Azrack Daniel M. Cashdan Franz Colloredo-Mansfeld Stephen C. Conley Sr. Richard J. Dishnica William J. Ferguson Harry H. Frampton III Kenneth M. Good Mary M. Hager James R. Harris Tyler W. Higgins Michael L. Horst Kenneth W. Hubbard Robert C. Larson Charles B. Leitner Bowen H. McCoy Robert B. McLeod Barry G. Moss David R. Nelson Peter A. Pappas Stephen R. Quazzo Jon Q. Reynolds

Stan Ross Michael T. Schueler Charles H. Shaw Sr. Michael Spies Jeffrey L. Swope James W. Todd D. Michael Van Konynenburg W. Edward Walter Robert M. Weekley

Governor Society (\$100,000-\$249,999)

Stuart I. Ackerberg Toni Alexander David B. Allman Dorothy L. Alpert Ricardo Alvarez-Diaz Andrea Amadesi John H. Anderson Thomas R. Arnold Michael Atkins Kenneth P. Balin Peter B. Bedford Phil Belling James C. Bieri Jeff T. Blau

David D. Bohannon II G. Niles Bolton Clifford A. Booth Mary C. Borgia Jonathan H. Brinsden Joseph E. Brown Marty Burger Tim Byrne Robert G. Byron Patrick Callahan James H. Callard Suzanne H. Cameron Kathleen B. Carey R. Byron Carlock Jr. George E. Casey Jr. Lawrence P. Casey John F. Cecil Jeffery Cernuto Benjamin Cha James J. Chaffin Jr. John R. Chandler A. Larry Chapman William D. Chilton David S. Christensen Martin J. Cicco Frank Cohen



Art Collins Michael Covarrubias Thomas P. Cox Douglas Crocker II Clare De Briere Michael DeAscentis II Richard J. Diedrich Gregory R. Dillon Thomas C. Donnelly Wayne S. Doran Jeffrey A. Dritley Ronald M. Druker Eric Y. Eichler James F. Ellis Douglas M. Etkin Stephen O. Evans Stephen Farnsworth John E. Farrell Kevin J. Faxon Gary W. Fenchuk Arthur W. Fields Jack Fraker Stephen J. Furnary John S. Gates Jr. Alan W. George Richard M. Gollis Rosalind E. Gorin John W. Graham Kevin R. Hackett V.R.P. Halter

W. Easley Hamner James D. Harper Jr. Thomas F. Harrison Ian D. Hawksworth Michael K. Hayde W. Dean Henry E. Eddie Henson John R. Herbert Faron A. Hill Steven M. Hilton David P. Howerton Phillip R. Hughes Robert E. Hughes Jr. Gregory W. Hummel Stanley L. lezman Clyde C. Jackson Jr. F. Scott Jackson Randal W. Jackson Edward R. James Frank J. Jansen David D. Jenkins Bruce M. Johnson David V. Johnson Gregory K. Johnson Neisen O. Kasdin I. Michael Kasser Gerald L. Katell Chaim Katzman Gadi Kaufmann Edmond A. Kavounas

Mark C. Kehke Michael F. Kelly Frederick A. Kober Carl Koelbel Walter "Buz" A. Koelbel Jr. A. Eugene Kohn Steven A. Kohn Jeffrey S. Kott Mark R. Kroll Craig L. Krumwiede James D. Kuhn John Z. Kukral Christopher W. Kurz M. Leanne Lachman Linda Law Patrick R. Leardo Steven R. LeBlanc David B. Lentz Michael Levy Robert C. Lieber James W. Light Peter D. Linneman Stuart Lipton Anthony J. LoPinto Arthur L. Lorenzini Jr. Robert J. Lowe Sr. Jere Lucey Bruce L. Ludwig Douglas W. Lyons Victor B. MacFarlane

ANNUAL REPORT | 2022

James J. Maginn Robert F. Maguire III Akio Makiyama Scott D. Malkin Todd W. Mansfield Anthony E. Mansour Cia Buckley Marakovits George M. Marcus Marvin G. Marshall J K. Martin Melinda Masson Robert Mathews III James E. Maurin David R. Mayhood William F. McCall Jr. Tv McCutcheon Jodie W. McLean Thomas B. McMullen Donald J. McNamara Michael McNamara John E. McNellis Masud R. Mehran Robert R. Merck **Raymond Mikulich** Hamid R. Moghadam Peter C. Moister Terry R. Montesi Vicki R. Mullins Francis Najafi Stephen P. Navarro

Daniel M. Neidich David R. Nelson Jeremy H. Newsum Jeannette Nichols Robert W. Nilsson Robert T. O'Brien Jr. David O'Donnell Roger G. Orf Gerald N. Parkes Philip S. Payne Christopher S. Peatross Richard B. Peiser **Richard L. Perlmutter** Dante V. Petrocchi Michael Phillips Willis K. Polite Jr. Ronald R. Pressman Richard T. Price Lat W. Purser III Whayne S. Quin Jerome L. Rappaport Jr. Wayne Ratkovich James A. Ratner John P. Reed Sr. Diana Reid Dale Reiss **Richard W. Reynolds** William W. Reynolds Kim A. Richards Lance Robbins



John Ropes Richard M. Rosan Ralph Rosenberg Ronald Rosenfeld Howard Roth Mitchell E. Rudin Robert N. Ruth Richard B. Saltzman Deborah Ratner Salzberg Federico J. Sanchez Lynn M. Sedway Gregory N. Senkevitch Kevin A. Shannon Robert M. Sharpe Jeremy N. Sharpe Stephen R. Silk Ronald I. Silverman Richard D. Sinkuler Matthew B. Slepin James S. Smith Kelley J. Smith David N. Sonnenblick Jerry I. Speyer Frank P. Stanek Martin E. Stein Jr. Robert T. Steinberg Robert A. Stine **Dorine Holsey Streeter** Federico M. Stubbe Sr. Marilyn J. Taylor

Timur Tecimer John W. Temple William L. Tooley Frank M. Transue Alexander C. Twining Steve W. Van Amburgh Daniel C. Van Epp Alexis P. Victors George von Liphart David P. Waite Jon C. Wallenstrom John E. Walsh Jr. Robert L. Webster Gregory M. Weingast Marilyn K. K. Weitzman Kavindi Wickremage John R. Williams R. Kyle Winning Serena Wolfe Leonard Wood Margaret A. Wylde Dennis P. Yeskey Smedes York Roger A. Zanarini F. Karl Zavitkovsky Jon H. Zehner Samuel Zell Claude J. Zinngrabe Jr.

James J. Curtis Society Planned Giving

Douglas D. Abbey Charles S. Ackerman Mahlon Apgar IV **Preston Butcher** Joseph C. Canizaro James J. Curtis III James M. DeFrancia Bruce H. Etkin Michael D. Fascitelli Greenlaw Grupe Jr. John S. Hagestad Kenneth W. Hubbard Stuart M. Ketchum James D. Klingbeil Sr. Randall W. Lewis Roy H. March Constance B. Moore **Richard B. Peiser** Patrick L. Phillips Alex J. Rose Stan Ross Randall K. Rowe Peter S. Rummell Geoffrey L. Stack J. Ronald Terwilliger Thomas W. Toomey Frank M. Transue Greg J. Vogel John R. Williams

ANNUAL REPORT | 2022

Institutional Partners

JPB Foundation JPMorgan Chase Foundation The Kresge Foundation Robert Wood Johnson Foundation Walton Family Foundation



Corporate Partners

The ULI Corporate Partnership program offers companies the opportunity to engage with ULI in a strategic manner, and to strengthen relationships, increase brand exposure, achieve economies of scale through event registrations and sponsorships, and demonstrate their leadership in important topics for the industry.

CORPORATE PARTNERS AMERICAS

AEW Capital Alchemy Properties Allen Matkins Amazon Housing Equity Trust ARUP Avison Young **Bain Capital** Bank of America BentallGreenOak Berkadia **Bohler** CallisonRTKL CBRE **Colliers International** Columbia Property Trust CoStar **Cushing Terrell** Design Workshop **DLA Piper** DWS

East West Partners Eastdil Secured Fairstead Gensler Greenhaus Hart Howerton HDR HKS The Howard Hughes Corporation HR&A **IBI Group** Irvine Company Office Properties JLL K&L Gates Kennedy Wilson Kimley-Horn KKR KTGY LaSalle Lendlease Lowe MetLife Investment Management Newmark

Northwood Investors Perkins Eastman PNC Prologis Rockwood Capital Sares Regis SOM Stantec Trammell Crow Company VHB The Whiting-Turner Contracting Company Winstead PC Woodworks

CORPORATE PARTNERS ASIA PACIFIC

Actis Aden AECOM Aedas Allianz

AON APG Asset Management Asia Araneta Group Arch Capital Arup Asia Capital Real Estate Baring Private Equity Asia Pte. Ltd. **Benoy Limited BentallGreenOak** Blackstone Group **Brookfield Australia Investments** Limited Bryan Cave Leighton Paisner LLP CapitaLand Limited CBRE – AP Centre for Livable Cities Chelsfield Chinachem Chongbang Group Chuang's Consortium International Limited **City Developments Limited** Colliers



CPPIB Crane Capital CSI Asset Management Cushman & Wakefield (HK) D.M. Wenceslao & Associates, Inc Delco Realty Group DLA Piper DNE Group **DP Architects Pte Ltd Eight Partnership** ESR essensys The Executive Centre Far East Organization Pte Ltd Filinvest Fosun Hive **Frasers Property Limited Gaw Capital Partners** Gensler **Genting Singapore Limited** GLP **Greenberg Traurig Guocoland Limited** Hang Lung Properties **HASSELL Studios** Heitman Henderson Land

Hines Hon Kwok Land Hongkong Land Housing Development Board (Singapore) Hysan **IBK Securities** IGIS Asset Management Co., Ltd Ivanhoe Cambridge IWG plc Jakarta Land Jerde Partnership JTC KaiLong Investment Management (Shanghai) Co., Ltd **Keppel Urban Solutions** King & Wood KKR Knight Frank Land Transport Authority LaSalle Investment Management (Asia) Pte Ltd Lead 8 Lendlease Singapore Pte Ltd LG Electronics Link Asset Management M3 Capital Partners

Mastern Investment Management Corporation Mayer Brown Morgan Stanley Nan Fung Group NEO NeoValue New World Development **Company Limited** Nuveen **OUE** Limited The Oval Partnership PAG Partners Group PGIM PwC QuadReal Property Group Ramboll RMZ Corp **Ronald Lu & Partners** Saemangeum Development Savills IM SC Capital Seoul Housing & Communities Corporation The Seradac Foundation SHINSEGAE PROPERTY

ANNUAL REPORT | 2022

Shui On Land Limited Singapore Land Authority Singapore Land Group Sino Group SOM Stockland Surbana International Consultants Pte. Ltd. Swire Properties Taronga Group The Urban Redevelopment Authority (Singapore) Vlinker Woods Bagot Xander Group Yardi Zhejiang Jiangong Real Estate Development Group Co. Ltd.

CORPORATE PARTNERS EUROPE

14 Pyramides Notaires

7R SA

8G Capital Partners Limited

ABG Real Estate Holding GmbH & Co. KG

ABN Amro Bank NV

AECOM INCOSA SLU AEDAS Homes, S.L Aeroports de Paris AG Real Estate Allianz Real Estate GmbH Altarea Cogedim Altum Advisors Älvstranden Utveckling AB AM B.V. Amvest Anticipa Real Estate, S.L.U. APOprojekt GmbH Arbitrage Real Estate Arcadis Nederland B.V. Argent Group Plc Art-Invest Real Estate Management GmbH & Co. KG Artisa Developer Deutschland GmbH Arup ASG Iberia Advisors S.L. Atenor AXA Real Estate Investment Managers Azora Capital, S.L. **Baloise Versicherungen**

Bank of America



Barings GmbH BAUWENS Development GmbH & Co. KG BayernLB Becken Development GmbH **Belfast City Council** Benoy **Benson Elliot Capital Management** BEOS AG Berlin Hyp AG Bernd Heuer Karriere GmbH & Co. KG **BESIX RED BNP** Paribas REIM **BNP Real Estate Spain** Bouwinvest **Bouygues Immobilier** BPD Bryan Cave Leighton Paisner LLP C & W (U.K.) LLP German Branch CA Immobilien Deutschland GmbH **Cale Street Partners** CallisonRTKL-UK Ltd. **Capital & Counties** caspar.schmitzmorkramer Catella Real Estate AG

CBRE France CBRE Germany **CBRE Investment Management CBRE** Limited CBRE Real Estate S.A. Cerberus Iberia Advisors **Chelsfield Mews Services Limited** Cheuvreux CHYBIK+KRISTOF ASSOCIATED ARCHITECTS, s.r.o. CILON City of Amsterdam City of Gdynia City of Rotterdam City of Utrecht **Clarion Housing** COIMA SGR S.p.A. **Colliers Global Investors Colliers International Poland** Sp. z.o.o Comet Groupe Commerz Real AG Conren Tramway Coros Covivio Crea Madrid Nuevo Norte

Cromwell European Management Services Limited Culmia Cushman & Wakefield Polska Sp. z o.o. Deloitte Financial Advisory B.V. Deloitte Financial Advisory, S.L.U. Dentons Europe Dąbrowski i Wspólnicy Sp.k. Dentons UK and Middle East LLP DIC Asset AG DLA Piper-UK Drees & Sommer GmbH **DTZ** Investors Dura Vermeer DVA Executive DWF Poland Jamka sp.k. DZ HYP AG Eastdil Secured, Ltd ECE Marketplaces GmbH & Co. Echo Investment S.A. EDGE Ehret+Klein Emerige **Enterprise Greece** EPA Euroméditerranée

ANNUAL REPORT | 2022

EPA Marne-La-Vallée Epic Games **ESSEC Business School** Essensys (Europe) B.V Etyo Europa Capital Partners LLP **EY Services France** Feldhoff & Cie. Holding GmbH Fiduciary Capital GmbH Foncière de Transformation Immobilière Frey Generali Real Estate **Glasgow City Council** Globalworth **Goodwin Procter** Grand Paris Aménagement Greenberg Traurig Greyfield Holding GmbH Greystar Europe Holding Limited Grosvenor Groupama Immobilier Grupo Lar Holding Iberia SA Habona Investment HafenCity Hamburg GmbH Harrison Street

Heijmans Heitman Financial UK LLC Helaba Landesbank Hessen-Thüringen Girozentrale Hines Hogan Lovells International LLP Homes England HPP Architekten ICN Immo Capital **IMMOBEL SA/NV** Inmobiliaria Colonial Socimi, S.A. Instone Real Estate Group SE Invest in Cardiff ION BV Isaria München Projektentwicklungs GmbH Ivanhoé Cambridge IWG Jacobs Jones Lang Lasalle España, S.A Jones Lang LaSalle SAS Jones Lang LaSalle SE JPMorgan Asset Management Kardham Kaufland GmbH



Kempen Keys AM KPMG La Française REM Landmarken AG LaSalle Investment Management Legal & General Affordable Homes Lendlease Lidl Dienstleistung GmbH & Co. KG Linklaters LLP Liverpool City Council Longevity Partners Ltd M&G Real Estate Macquarie Marina Development Corporation Mason Hayes & Curran McDermott Will & Emery MDDP **MERLIN Properties SOCIMI, S.A** Metrovacesa Modomo MOMENI Investment Management GmbH Mutua Madrileña Inmobiliaria

MVRDV Nebext Business School **Neinor Homes SA** NEWDOCK LP, S.L.U Nextensa Nuveen **Orion Capital Managers LLP OTE-Estate S.A.** P. Danos & Associates S.A. Palmira Capital Partners GmbH Parabola Paris a La Défense PariSeine PATRIZIA Immobilien Pembroke Perelli Consulting **PGGM Investments B.V. PGIM Financial Limited** Piraeus Real Estate Societe Anonyme Places For People **Planet Holding** Pom + Port of Tallinn Porto Vivo

PricewaterhouseCoopers Services GIE PricewaterhouseCoopers, S.L. Primexis Primonial REIM Prinex **PSP** Investments Holding Public Properties Company PwC Quarterback Immobolien GmbH Quintain Services Ltd Rabo Real Estate Finance Ramboll UK Ltd **RATP Real Estate RE-VIVE Real Estate Business School** Red Square Redevco RFR Management GmbH Risanamento S.P.A. Roshn Real Estate Saguez Savills (UK) Ltd SAVILLS CONSULTORES R.E., S.A.U

Schiphol Area Development Company Schroders Sera Global Sierra Portugal, S.A. SIGNA Innovation Management GmbH Skanska Property Poland sp. z.o.o. Sogaris Stanhope PLC Steiner AG Stirixis Group Stoneshield The Student Hotel Swiss Life Asset Management Swiss Prime Site Synchroon Syntrus Achmea Technical University of Madrid Transport for London TU Dublin UBS Union Investment Real Estate GmbH UNStudio

Upcyclea URW Value Retail Management Limited Van der Vorm Real Estate Group Vastint Poland Sp. z.o.o Vesteda Vinci Energies Waterway Investments GmbH William Fry Wonam Organisatie B.V. Zech Group SE →CONTENTS



ULI Financials

Explore our 2022 financials to learn more about our strong performance and stewardship.

URBAN LAND INSTITUTE

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Assets	FY22	FY21
Cash and short-term investments	7,705,966	13,858,514
Receivables, net	2,582,067	1,959,008
Endowment and annual fund pledges	25,010,434	15,567,354
Inventory	202,673	132,644
Prepaid expenses and deposits	1,748,672	1,873,264
Investments	79,807,966	78,499,884
Property and equipment, net	6,265,644	7,077,729
Total assets	123,323,422	118,968,397

Liabilities

Accounts payat
Accrued expense
Refundable adv
Deferred revenu
Deferred rent
Total liabilities

Net assets (Witho

Undesignated Board designated Total unrestricted

Donor restriction

Net assets

Total liabilities a

<

	FY22	FY21
ble	3,678,025	3,147,171
ses	4,489,044	4,941,226
ances	702,826	3,077,695
ie	14,570,489	13,806,579
	4,523,493	4,779,573
	27,963,877	29,752,244
out donor restrictions)	FY22	FY21
out donor restrictions)	FY22 10,890,396	FY21 14,113,832
ed – district/national councils	10,890,396	14,113,832
out donor restrictions) ed – district/national councils ed ns – time and purpose	10,890,396 25,578,343	14,113,832 21,814,433
ed – district/national councils ed	10,890,396 25,578,343 36,468,739	14,113,832 21,814,433 35,928,265
ed – district/national councils ed	10,890,396 25,578,343 36,468,739 58,890,806	14,113,832 21,814,433 35,928,265 53,287,888

<

57



ULI CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Revenue and support	Total 2022	Total 2021	Expenses	Total 2022	Total 2021
District/national councils	23,795,615	20,261,868	District/national councils incl. ULI support	29,286,610	24,917,338
Contributions	23,734,609	14,816,625	Meetings and conferences	7,908,817	3,088,306
Membership	20,724,520	18,803,392	Content	7,143,310	6,886,808
Meetings and conferences	14,081,487	4,295,231	Communications	4,281,446	3,752,282
Product councils	2,175,606	2,189,105	Membership	2,691,551	2,582,327
Content	2,070,048	1,893,546	Product councils	2,437,040	852,458
Advisory Services	1,296,027	316,585	Advisory Services	1,617,454	1,127,459
Urban Land magazine	1,195,739	778,700	ULI Learning	1,187,603	712,459
ULI Learning	1,169,093	959,266	ULI Foundation	1,023,794	605,87
Publishing	497,756	738,499	Development	979,428	778,019
Awards	257,938	169,863	Urban Land magazine	977,122	907,276
DEI/WLI	236,180	-	DEI/WLI	906,259	-
Interest, dividends, net and other	512,401	77,504	Awards	739,439	650,189
Total revenue and support	91,747,019	65,300,184	Publishing	391,923	605,995
			Key Leaders	321,533	227,862
			General and administration	16,492,308	15,193,145
			Total expenses	78,385,637	62,887,798
			Net Income before investments	13,361,382	2,412,386
			Investment gain/(loss)	(7,217,990)	14,196,41
			Change in net assets	6,143,392	16,608,803



ULI FOUNDATION

BALANCE SHEET

Assets	Total 2022	Total 2021
Cash & short-term investments	650,402	1,816,083
Receivables, net	17	-
Endowment and annual fund pledges	25,010,434	15,567,354
Investments	56,848,076	56,210,505
Total assets	82,508,929	73,593,942
Liabilities	Total 2022	Total 2021
Due to ULI	8,022,371	6,926,275
Other liabilities	7,500	_
Refundable advances	702,826	1,077,695
Total liabilities	8,732,697	8,003,970
Net assets	Total 2022	Total 2021
Without donor restrictions	14,885,426	12,302,084
With donor restrictions (time and purpose)	43,872,083	44,288,622
With donor restrictions (perpetual)	15,018,723	8,999,266
Total net assets	73,776,232	65,589,972
Total liabilities and net assets	82,508,929	73,593,942

ULI FOUNDATION STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Support and revenue	Total 2022	Total 2021
Contributions and grants	21,718,824	10,780,693
Contributions from ULI	1,197,938	1,164,645
Interest and dividends, net of fees	507,600	(58,234)
Total support and revenue	23,424,362	11,887,104
Expenses	Total 2022	Total 2021
Program grants to ULI	9,602,179	7,704,580
Fundraising	1,023,794	605,875
General and administrative	393,490	570,287
Total expenses	11,019,463	8,880,742
Change in net assets before investments	12,404,899	3,006,362
Investment gain/(loss)	(4,218,639)	11,842,764
Change in net assets	8,186,260	14,849,126

<



ULI Global Board of Directors

The business of ULI is under the direction of its Global Board of Directors, which is the principal policy-making body of the Institute and has the responsibility for managing the property, affairs, and strategic direction of the organization and for oversight of all fiscal, management, and legal operations and activities.

Peter Ballon

Global Chair Global Head of Real Estate, CPPIB

Owen Thomas

Immediate Past Global Chair CEO, BXP

Ron Pressman

Global CEO Urban Land Institute

Clare De Briere

ULI Americas Chair Executive Vice President/Regional Manager Skanska USA Commercial Development

Khoo Teng Chye

Chair ULI Asia Pacific

Lars Huber *ULI Europe Chair* CEO, European Region HinesEurope Ltd **Amy Price** *Treasurer* President, BentallGreenOak

Anne Kavanagh Secretary CEO, Telford Homes

Faron Hill *ULI Foundation Chair* President, Peregrine Oak

Daryl Carter Chairman and CEO Avanath Capital Management

Benjamin Cha Founder and Chair The Seradac Foundation

Franz Colloredo-Mansfeld Chairman and CEO Cabot Properties

Hala El Akl Senior Director for ESG and Operations Oxford Properties Group

Jonathan Geanakos

Diane Hoskins Co-CEO, Gensler

Roy March CEO Eastdil Secured

Kristina Raspe

Vice President Global Real Estate & Facilities Apple Inc.

Kavindi Wickremage Managing Director Bain Capital



ULI Global Governing Trustees

The Global Governing Trustees serve as the high-level leadership group of ULI, responsible for representing and serving as the voice of the broad and diverse membership in substantive matters facing ULI in the execution of its mission.

Peter Ballon *Global Chair* Global Head of Real Estate CPPIB

Ron Pressman Global CEO Urban Land Institute

Owen Thomas *Immediate Past Chair* CEO BXP

Kimberly Adams Managing Director J.P. Morgan Asset Management

Clarissa Alfrink UNStudio **Tetsuji Arimori** President, Tokyo Ryutsu Center

Tom Arnold University of Florida

Ken Bernstein President CEO Acadia Realty Trust

Mike Berry President Hillwood, A Perot Company

Tim Blackburn CEO Mainland China Swire Properties Limited

Stephan Bone-Winkel ceos Investment GmbH

David Bragg Managing Director, Green Street

Jonathan Brinsden CEO Irvine Company Office Properties **Daryl Carter** Chairman and CEO Avanath Capital Management

Riaz Cassum Executive Managing Director Capital Markets, JLL

Benjamin Cha Founder and Chair The Seradac Foundation

Sebastien Chemouny Head of France, Allianz Real Estate

Hei Ming Cheng Founder and Chairman KaiLong Investment Management (Shanghai)

Frank Cohen Senior Managing Director Real Estate Blackstone

Margaret Coleman Managing Partner Head of Private Capital Advisory Sera Global **Michael Collins** Founder and CEO, Grayson Capital

Frank Colloredo-Mansfeld

Chairman and CEO Cabot Properties

Sarah Cooper

Managing Director Global Head of Real Estate Equity Sales, Hong Kong Leadership Team Bank of America Merrill Lynch

Fernando Costa

Assistant City Manager City of Fort Worth

Matthew Cypher

Director Real Estate Initiative Georgetown University

Clare De Briere

Executive Vice President/ Regional Manager, Skanska USA Commercial Development

Jean de Castro CEO ESCA Inc. **Stephan de Fay** Grand Paris Amenagement

Amal Del Monaco European Head of Asset Management PATRIZIA SE

Xavier Denis CEO AG Real Estate

Rushabh Desai

Brad Dockser CEO Green Generation

Hala El Akl Senior Director for ESG and Operations Oxford Properties Group

Collete English Dixon

Executive Director Marshall Bennett Institute of Real Estate Roosevelt University →CONTENTS



Carlos Febres-Mazzei Managing Principal Quaker Lane Capital

Jürgen Fenk CEO, Primonial REIM

Michael Franco Vornado Realty Trust

Constance Freedman Founder & Managing Partner Moderne Ventures

Marnix Galle Executive Chairman IMMOBEL

Goodwin Gaw Chairman and Managing Principal Gaw Capital Partners

Jonathan Geanakos

Alexander Gebauer

Lisa Gordon Chief Operating Officer City of Atlanta

Derek Goring Executive Vice President, Development Northcrest Developments Mark Grinis Americas Real Estate Hospitality & Construction Leader Ernst & Young, LLP

Béatrice Guedj Directrice de la Recherche et de l'Innovation Swiss Life Asset Managers France

Manfred Guenterberg Member of the Executive Board Wolfsburg AG

Karim Habra Head of Europe and Asia-Pacific Ivanhoé Cambridge Inc.

Vanessa Hale Head of Research & Insights BNP Paribas Real Estate Advisory UK

Michelle Herrick Head of Real Estate Banking J.P. Morgan

Faron Hill President, Peregrine Oak

Jeff Horowitz Bank of America **Karen Horstmann** Head of Equity Acquisitions Private Investor

Diane Hoskins Co-CEO, Gensler

Lars Huber CEO, European Region Hines Europe Ltd

Chris Igwe Founder, Chris Igwe International

Lisa Isaacson Partner, ACRE

Rob Ivanhoe Chair, Global Real Estate Practice Greenberg Traurig

Nina James Managing Director Blackstone Group

Alexandra Jezeph

Xavier Jongen Managing Director Catella Residential Investment Management GmbH

Anne Kavanagh CEO, Telford Homes

ANNUAL REPORT | 2022

Louise Kavanagh Chief Investment Officer and Head of Asia Pacific, Real Estate Nuveen

London Kemp Director of Global Real Estate & Facilities Amazon

Bryan Koop Executive Vice President Boston Region, BXP

Tassos Kotzanastassis Managing Director 8G Capital Partners Limited

Annette Kroeger CEO, Allianz Real Estate

Nancy Lashine Managing Partner Park Madison Partners

Carola Lavén CEO and Board Member Besqab AB

Ray Lawler CEO, Asia Pacific, Hines-AP **Ashley Lawrence** Head of Alternatives AGF Management Ltd.

Xiaomei Lee Regional Managing Principal Gensler

Kristine Li Senior Deputy General Manager Portfolio Leasing Department Henderson Land Development Company Limited

Carrie Liu General Manager China Life Asset Management Co. Ltd.

Stephanie Lo Executive Director, Shui On Land

Bethany Logan Ropa Managing Director UBS Investment Bank

Ian Mackie

Roy March CEO, Eastdil Secured

Jodie McLean CEO, EDENS

Susan Meaney



Stuart Mercier

Managing Partner Head of Asia (Real Estate) Brookfield Asset Management

Hiroo Mori Director and Executive Vice President Mori Building Co., Ltd.

Kelly Nagel Residy

Tim Naughton Chairman and CEO AvalonBay Communities Inc.

Dan Neidich CEO, Dune Real Estate Partners LP

Bob O'Brien Partner and Vice Chairman US Real Estate Services Leader

Steve O'Connell CEO, Grosvenor

Choon Fah Ong Board Member, EDMUND TIE

Nathalie Palladitcheff President and CEO Ivanhoé Cambridge Inc. Rob Palter McKinsey & Company

Junho Pok Senior Managing Partner IGIS Asset Management Co., Ltd

Lee Polisano Founding Partner and CEO PLP Architecture

Thomas Poulis-Leinberger Executive Director/Head of Asset Management and Developments LOGISTICS Europe AEW Capital Management L.P.

Amy Price President, BentallGreenOak

Sara Queen Assistant Professor (Adjunct) MetLife Investment Management

Tyrone Rachal Urban Key Capital Partners

Birgit Rahn-Werner CEO, Indevise Group, LLC

Kristina Raspe Vice President Global Real Estate & Facilities Apple Inc. Alan Razak AR Spruce LLC

Georg Reutter Chairman of the Board, DZ HYP AG

Susheela Rivers

Office Managing Partner, Hong Kong Co-Chair Global Real Estate Sector and Head of Real Estate Asia Pacific, DLA Piper

Joe Rose President, Rose Urban Strategies

Ralph Rosenberg Partner Global Head of KKR Real Estate KKR

Eiji Sakaguchi President & CEO CBRE K.K.

Bryan Sanchez CEO Lionstone Investments

Giancarlo Scotti Real Estate Director CDP Cassa Depositi e Prestiti

Ariel Shtarkman Founder, Orca Capital Ltd

ANNUAL REPORT | 2022

Edward Siskind Cale Street Partners

Jon Tanaka Senior Managing Director and Country Head, Japan Hines-AP

Bill Taubman Chief Operating Officer, Taubman

Khoo Teng Chye Chairman, ULI Asia Pacific

Niel Thassim Managing Partner Head of Asia Pacific and Middle East, Private Funds Brookfield Asia Pacific

Benett Theseira Managing Director Head of Asia Pacific PGIM Real Estate

Francois Trausch CEO, Allianz Real Estate

Sophie van Oosterom Schroders

Coen van Oostrom Founder & CEO, EDGE Andrew Vaughan CEO, Redevco

Megan Walters Global Head of Research Allianz Real Estate

Lin Wang Director of City Lab Shanghai Jiao Tong University

Tim Wang Co-President of Logistics and Industrial Real Estate GLP China, GLP

Wei Wang Managing Director Ping An Asset Management

Adam Weers Chief Operating Officer Trammell Crow Company

Delfin Angelo Wenceslao CEO D.M. Wenceslao & Associates Inc.

Greg West CEO, ZOM Living

Michelle Wheeler President & CEO Jackson-Shaw

63

→CONTENTS

Kavindi Wickremage Managing Director, Bain Capital

Markus Wiedenmann Managing Director | CEO Art-Invest Real Estate Management GmbH & Co. KG

Stephanie Williams President Bozzuto Management Company The Bozzuto Group

Cynthia Wilusz Lovell Executive Vice President Wells Fargo

James Wong Executive Director Hon Kwok Land Investment Co., Ltd

Dorota Wysokińska-Kuzdra

Senior Partner Colliers Poland sp. z o.o.

Takashi Yamamoto Managing Director

Senior Executive Managing Officer Chief Operating Officer, International Division, Mitsui Fudosan Co., Ltd.

Richard Zen Director, FIT Investment Corporation **Kevork Zoryan** Managing Director Morgan Stanley Real Estate Investing

Joe Canizaro Past Chair President/CEO Corporate Capital LLC

Jim Chaffin *Past Chair* Chairman, Chaffin Light Management LLC

Harry Frampton Past Chair Chairman & Founding Partner East West Partners

Fritz Grupe *Past Chair* Chairman, The Grupe Company

Mike Kelly *Past Chair* Retired Managing Director Madison Marquette

Jim Klingbeil *Past Chair* Klingbeil Capital Management



Jeremy Newsum Past Chair

Randy Rowe Past Chair Chairman, Green Courte Partners LLC

Peter Rummell Past Chair Principal, Rummell Company

Marilyn Taylor Past Chair Professor of Architecture & Urban Design, University of Pennsylvania School of Design

Ron Terwilliger *Past Chair* Chairman, Terwilliger Pappas Multifamily Partners

Lynn Thurber Past Chair Chairman, JLL Income Property Trust LaSalle Global Partner Solutions

Tom Toomey *Past Chair* Chairman and CEO, UDR Inc.



ANNUAL REPORT | 2022

Smedes York *Past Chair* Chairman, York Properties

REGIONAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEES

ULI AMERICAS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Clare De Briere Chair Executive Vice President/ Regional Manager, Skanska USA Commercial Development

Jonathan Brinsden Immediate Past Chair CEO, Irvine Company Office Properties

Gwyneth Jones Cote Americas CEO

Peter Ballon *ULI Global Chair* Global Head of Real Estate CPPIB

Ron Pressman *Global CEO* Urban Land Institute Michael Banner President/CEO Los Angeles LDC Inc.

Michael Collins Founder + CEO, Grayson Capital

Fernando Costa Assistant City Manager City of Fort Worth

Collete English Dixon Executive Director Marshall Bennett Institute of Real Estate, Roosevelt University

Lisa Gordon Chief Operating Officer City of Atlanta

Karen Horstmann

Linda Isaacson Partner, ACRE

Matt Kelly CEO, JBG SMITH Properties

Ashley Lawrence Head of Alternatives AGF Management Ltd.

Leroy Moore Senior Vice President/COO Tampa Housing Authority

→CONTENTS



Sarah Neff Head of Sustainability Lendlease

Bryan Sanchez CEO Lionstone Investments

Adam Weers Chief Operating Officer Trammell Crow Company

Emma West Partner, Bousfields Inc.

Greg West CEO, ZOM Living

ULI ASIA PACIFIC EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Khoo Teng Chye Chair

Nicholas Brooke *Immediate Past Chair* Chairman, Professional Property Services Limited

Shuji Tomikawa President, Mitsui Fudosan Investment Advisors Inc. **Peter Ballon** Global Chair Global Head of Real Estate CPPIB

Ron Pressman Global CEO, Urban Land Institute

Benjamin Cha Founder and Chair, The Seradac Foundation

Hei Ming Cheng Founder and Chairman, KaiLong Investment Management (Shanghai) Co., Ltd

Magdelene Chua Real Estate Partner and Assurance Transformation Leader, PwC

Jean de Castro CEO, ESCA Inc.

Scott Dunn Chief Strategy Officer & Vice President Asia, AECOM

Najun Hou Assistant Vice President, GIC Real Estate Pte, Ltd.

Yu-Ning Hwang

Chief Planner and Deputy Chief Executive Officer, Urban Redevelopment Authority

Phil Kim Chairman & Managing Director Asia Pacific, Jerde Partnership

Stuart Mercier Managing Partner, Head of Asia (Real Estate), Brookfield Asset Management

Junho Pok Senior Managing Partner, IGIS Asset Management Co., Ltd

Jon Tanaka Senior Managing Director and Country Head, Japan, Hines-AP

Benett Theseira Managing Director, Head of Asia Pacific, PGIM Real Estate

Tim Wang Co-President of Logistics and Industrial Real Estate GLP China, GLP

Leonie Wilkinson Senior Vice President Portfolio Management (Real Estate) Brookfield Asia Pacific James Wong Executive Director, Hon Kwok Land Investment Co., Ltd

ULI EUROPE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Lars Huber Chair CEO, European Region Hines Europe Ltd

Marnix Galle Immediate Past Chair Executive Chairman, IMMOBEL

Peter Ballon *Global Chair* Global Head of Real Estate, CPPIB

Ron Pressman *Global CEO* Urban Land Institute

Amal Del Monaco European Head of Asset Management, PATRIZIA SE

Nicholas Garattini Head of Business Development and Advisory, GENERALI REAL ESTATE S.p.A

Alexander Gebauer

Alexandra Jezeph

Senior Property Development Manager, Commercial Development, Transport For London

Annette Simpson

Director of Development and Partnerships, Legal & General Affordable Homes (Operations) Limited

Edward Siskind Cale Street Partners

Thibault Weston Smith Managing Director, Realty Corporation

Alberto Valls Martînez Partner, Deloitte Madrid

Sophie van Oosterom Global Head of Real Estate Schroder Real Estate Investment Management Limited

Markus Wiedenmann Managing Director | CEO Art-Invest Real Estate Management GmbH & Co. KG





ULI AMERICAS

2001 L Street, NW Suite 200 Washington, DC 20036-4948

<u>uli.org</u>

foundation.uli.org

ULI ASIA PACIFIC

Room 3418, Jardine House 1 Connaught Place, Central Hong Kong

<u>asia.uli.org</u>

ULI EUROPE

35 New Broad Street London EC2M 1NH United Kingdom

europe.uli.org

The Urban Land Institute global headquarters and the ULI Foundation are located in Washington, D.C.